
















From: Stephanie Seregin
To: Julie Enea
Cc: Jacob Stull; Pamela Christopher
Subject: Vacant Seat on MVSD Board of Directors
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:58:39 AM
Attachments: NOMINATION #3B - Marjan Javadi - MVSD_Redacted.pdf

NOMINATION #3A - Board Vacancy Statement of Interest Marjan Javadi_REDACTED_Redacted.pdf

Good Morning,
 
MVSD held a Special Meeting on October 30th and concluded we would like to
nominate Marjan Javadi to be appointed to the MVSD Board of Directors for Area
5.
Please find Marjan’s Statement of Interest and Resume attached.
Please let me know if you need additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Stephanie Seregin
Board Secretary / Executive Assistant
Mt. View Sanitary District
3800 Arthur Road
Martinez, CA 94553
Tel. no. (925)228-5635 x 25
Fax no. (925) 228-7585
Email: sseregin@mvsd.org
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MARJAN JAVADI, PHD 948 center Ave, Martinez 
 
 
 


SUMMARY 


Accomplished leader in scientific and technical operations with expertise in governance, 
compliance, and process optimization. Seeking to contribute to the MVSD Board by leveraging 
extensive experience in cross-functional leadership, risk management, and regulatory adherence 
to support environmental stewardship, public health, and infrastructure development. 
 


EDUCATION 


UC Berkely Extension 2022-2024 


Leadership and Management 
 
Brigham Young University 2009-2013 


Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Chemical Engineering 
Thesis title: Novel Liposomes for targeted drug and gene delivery 
 
Kashan University 2001-2006 


BSc. Chemical Engineering  
 


EXPERIENCE 


CRISPR Therapeutics 2021-present 


Head of External MSAT, In-vivo and I/O (Jan 2024-presnt) 
• Oversee technical support and manufacturing for RNA and LNP products, ensuring 


regulatory compliance and process efficiency. 
• Lead cross-functional teams to manage complex technical transfers, streamline workflows, 


and maintain compliance with environmental and operational standards. 
Associate Director, MSAT, In-vivo (2021-2023) 
 


• Spearheaded tech transfers from lab to GMP manufacturing, ensuring compliance with 
industry regulations. 


• Conducted risk assessments, process validation, and data analysis, driving continuous 
improvement across manufacturing operations. 
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Gritstone Bio                          2018-2020 


Senior Scientist II, Process development and Engineering 
• Led RNA delivery projects, optimizing processes for scalability and regulatory compliance. 
• Supported tech transfer and manufacturing activities for clinical trials, ensuring cGMP 


compliance and process consistency. 
 
Symic Bio                       2017-2018 


Senior Scientist I, Process development and Manufacturing 
• Developed and optimized manufacturing processes for drug products, ensuring 


alignment with regulatory standards. 
•  Led process characterization and troubleshooting to support GMP manufacturing and 


regulatory submissions. 
 


Avrio Biopharmaceuticals (Nitto Avecia now)                      2014-2017 


Scientist I/ II, Process development and Manufacturing 
• Led technical projects in a cGMP environment, overseeing laboratory experiments, tech 


transfers, and regulatory documentation. 
• Trained and mentored technical personnel in the formulation department, developed 


SOPs and method validation protocols, and effectively communicated with project 
management teams to align client expectations with manufacturing capabilities. 


 
 


 


 
Community Involvement   


Volunteering 
• Volunteer Tutor: EnCorps STEM Teachers Program 
• Contra Costa Animal Shelter (training dogs to run short/long distance) 


 
 


 


 




























‭Canyon Elementary School District‬
‭Board Members: Esperanza Surls, Ken Hogarty,  Sequoia Alba, Adam Rabinovitz, Kaya Westling‬

‭Superintendent:    Itoco García Ed. D.‬

‬



‭At our Annual Organizational meeting in December we will appoint the following registered‬
‭Canyon voters to the school Board:‬

‭Tera Heylin Ajioka ( To fill seat vacated by Trustee Kaya Westling)‬

‭Kenneth Wiliam Hogerty ( Re appointment- currently on board)‬

‭Thank you,‬

‭Sincerely,‬
‭Itoco Garcia Ed.D.‬
‭Superintendent‬
‭Canyon Elementary School District‬




